CWS/CMS Maintenance and Operations Project Management Support 

OSI RFP #17700
Question and Answer (Q&A) Set #1, dated 7/10/07


	Item
	Page # and Section
	Bidders’ Questions/Comments
	State’s Response
(OSI PC 7-13-07 Revision)

	1-1
	General 
	What level of understanding does the State expects Bidders to provide with regards to understanding state budget processes, OTROS, and related state processes. We recommend the state require this experience since it is needed for PM/V&V project staff. 


	The State regards knowledge of the California budget process as desirable but does not define it as a requirement. 



	1-2

	General
	Will the State please provide bidders with Microsoft Word versions of the RFP, rather than the PDF version, so bidders can copy table formats more easily?


	The State shall post a WORD version of the RFP on the CWS/CMS website, behind the New System icon.    

	1-3
	General 
	Will the State please provide bidders with Microsoft Excel spreadsheets, including formulas for calculated fields, so bidders can validate the State’s scoring mechanism?


	The RFP will be posted to the CWS/CMS website by close of business July 13, 2007.  Exhibits S and T contain embedded Excel Worksheets that are now available to Bidders.

	1-4
	General
	The acronym SVV is used throughout the document but is not spelled out. Is the term intended to mean “Software Systems Engineering Verification and Validation” according to IEEE 1012?


	Yes.  

	1-5
	General
	Is there an incumbent providing the same or similar services? If so, how long has the incumbent been providing these services? Is the current Statement of Work that the incumbent is working under available for bidder review?

	Yes, there is an incumbent provider.  They have been providing services a total of 54 months.  A copy of the actual contract and current extension will be posted to the Bidder’s Library by close of business July 13, 2007.  

	1-6
	Page 45,

§6.6.1.2
	The deliverable requirement for Task 6.6.1.2 specifies updates each month. Please confirm that the State needs a management plan to be updated monthly, or modify the frequency. 


	As stated in Table 2 of Task Group 6.6.1., the State does require that the Detailed Project Management Plan be updated by the 5th State business day of each month.         

	1-7
	Page 46,

§6.6.2
	SACWIS or related human services experience on similar state projects is not being required for a SACWIS project with complex federal interactions?  By analogy, recent bids for CCSAS evaluated years of child support experience and particularly required it for the Sr. PM.  Is it the State’s intention that the winning contractor be trained on the job as it relates to knowledge of CWS/CMS and supporting documentation, SACWIS, and APD processes?  Given the complex project history, stakeholder environment, limited system documentation, etc, is a 30-day transition-in sufficient for an inexperienced contractor to come up to speed?  


	Experience in SACWIS or Human Services is not a requirement of this task.  The State regards the transition-in period stated in item 6.6.2 as an adequate amount of time for the Awardee.    

	1-8
	Page 46,

§6.6.2
	How will transition-in plans be evaluated to assess the ability of contractors to come up to speed within the time allotted and what service level agreements will be applied for failure to achieve timely transition-in?


	The transition-in plan provided by bidders will be evaluated according to RFP Section 9 Proposals Evaluation, Table 9 Maximum Number of Points for Task Groups and Table 10 Technical Requirement’s Scoring Guidelines.


	1-9
	Page 46,

§6.6.2
	How will the evaluation fairly consider the Transition In tasks? The incumbent is already on contract for the transition period, and will not have Transition In costs—they can bid zero costs for this effort. Other bidders will not have this option. Does the State believe this is equitable?


	Yes, the State believes that the requirements outlined in task 6.6.2 represent an equitable approach. 

	1-10
	Page 47,

§6.6.3
	Task 6.6.3 states the PM&SVV vendor “assesses M&O vendor deliverables”. Does this represent the sole scope of work for this activity? Does the PM&SVV vendor assess DTS or CWS/CMS Project Office deliverables? For example, tasks 6.6.3.4, 6.6.3.6, 6.6.3.9 and 6.6.3.10 appear to be in support of State project office activities, not M&O vendor-related activities.


	Task 6.6.3 represents the scope activities associated with each task, 6.6.3.1 through 6.6.3.10.  The PM & SVV vendor will assess multiple service provider deliverables. 

	1-11
	Page 47,

§6.6.3.3
	Task 6.6.3.3 discusses assessment of software changes. Is the software maintenance environment State-owned or vendor-owned, and which entity controls the configuration of the software maintenance environment? Please provide detailed information regarding the software maintenance environment, and the tools provided to the PM&SVV vendor for completing the software assessments described in this SOW task.


	The software maintenance environment is State-owned and the State controls it.  The application is a custom application with some third party COTS/MOTS modules. Detailed information regarding the software maintenance environment can be found in the Bidders Library.


	1-12
	Page 48,

§6.6.3.6
	Task 6.6.3.6 discusses support of maintenance planning. What is the State’s expectation for “support”? Is the PM&SVV vendor expected to complete the documents, or support the State as the State completes the documents? Are the alternatives analyses described in this task performed on an as-requested basis, or is the PM&SVV vendor expected to perform a given number of analyses for each planning effort? If so, how many analyses will be required?


	The PM&SVV contractor will produce documents on their own for the State and review/edit State-created documents. The ratio is approximately 4 to 1.  Historically the Awardee has been asked to review and edit approximately 20 State-written documents per quarter and independently produce five documents per quarter.


	1-13
	Page 48,

§6.6.3.7
	Task 6.6.3.7 discusses risk tracking. Is the scope of this task related only to M&O vendor-related activities, or the entire CWS/CMS Project Office?


	The scope for Task 6.6.3.7 is related to M&O vendor-related activities and the entire CWS/CMS Project Office.

	1-14
	Page 48,

§6.6.3.8
	Task 6.6.3.8 describes corrective action tracking. Does this task describe the corrective action tracking system to be used by the PM&SVV vendor, the M&O vendor, the CWS/CMS Project Office, or a combination of organizations? Does the M&O vendor and/or CWS/CMS Project Office maintain a corrective action tracking system or systems?


	The corrective action tracking system is used by all parties listed in the question.
Yes, the CWS/CMS Project Office does maintain a corrective action tracking system.  

	1-15
	Page 49,

§6.6.3.10
	Task 6.6.3.10 does not provide sufficient detail to scope the work. Can the State provide additional detail regarding the nature and extent of services requested for this SOW task?


	PM activities include: 1) weekly project schedule updates and risk/issue analyses, 2) monthly position papers.  Historically Awardees may expect two such assignments in every calendar year.  

	1-16
	Page 49,

§6.6.4
	Unanticipated Tasks include significant technology-laced requirements that are currently difficult to foresee.    The RFP does not evaluate whether bidders can actually deliver on such services which are critical to ongoing success of the largest SACWIS system in the country.  

Should the contractor’s proven ability and credibility to support Unanticipated Tasks be evaluated?  

Evaluating the bidder’s ability to respond to these requests allows the State to differentiate between bidders with the breadth and depth to implement $100M projects and interact as peers versus passive support consultants. 

For example, the size of the contractor’s in-state technical force could be evaluated to meet this need or you could evaluate other contractor projects on a scale comparable to CWS/CMS?


	Unanticipated tasks must be of the general scope of the work outlined in Tasks 6.1 through 6.3; therefore, no additional evaluation is needed.


	1-17
	Page 51,

§6.8.1
	What is the rationale for the seven year constraint on past performance references? CWS uses no special technologies or approaches that warrant this. This constraint will exclude, just as an example, any and all experience gained by bidders on the CWS project development (mid-90s) and subsequent M&O 1996-2000.  Would the State consider expanding the time window for past performance references?


	No.


	1-18
	Page 52,

§6.8.2
	The requirements for a PMS Manager describe a junior manager with only 2-3 years experience performing defined roles as a “PM” or “SVV” services.  

The description in 6.8.2.2 and 6.8.2.3 are inconsistent with the summary Table 7.  

Is overlapping PM and SVV experience sufficient so that someone with only 3 years total experience will qualify?

The minimal approach defined for this RFP conflicts with the current contract and it is unclear why the requirements appear to have been reduced for this RFP.  The following areas were evaluated and required for the successful current contract and more accurately reflect the services provided:

· Experience in quality management planning in a multi-contractor environment.  

· Experience in formal software systems engineering of large information systems

· Familiarity with distributed client server architecture, including mainframe host systems and local application servers, wide and local area networks.

· Familiarity with emerging information technology needs

· Experience in technology maintenance planning and budgeting.

· Familiarity with federal and State government budget processes.

· Skills in facilitating collaborative team projects

· Experience with and knowledge of applicable commercial best practices and standards (e.g. IEEE)

· Experience with large scale mission critical distributed computing systems (>16,000 users).

· Experience with State of CA oversight reporting requirements

· Experience with Federal project planning documents

· Experience with Federal and State approval processes.

Should the required PM skills include a bachelors degree, SACWIS QA/V&V experience, complex stakeholder environment skills, experience with federal approval processes and documents?  

	An addendum (#1) will be issued to correct Table 3 and 7.  
PM and SVV experience can be overlapping as long as the experience adds up to the required Full Time Equivalents.  For example, a contractor that works for six years and performs 0.5 FTE PM duties and 0.5 FTE SVV duties on the same project will have 3.0 years FTE of PM experience and 3.0 years FTE of SVV experience.
No.



	1-19
	Page 53,

§6.8.2.3

§6.6.3.5
	The PMS Manager is required to have experience with a system of $50M size while the PMS Staff is only required to have experience with a system of $30M (page 54, Section 6.8.3.5). How does the expected business warrant this distinction? Both the PMS Manager and staff will be evaluating the same size system (i.e., CWS/CMS) and all should understand the complexities of very large systems. Section 6.8.1 implies that all staff have experience with a $50M system.


	The State imposes the strictest experience requirement on the PMS Manager who oversees the work of the PMS contractor staff.
An addendum (#1) will be issued to clarify Section 6.8.1 Past Performance Reference.  

	1-20
	Page 53, §6.8.3   and 
Page 62 §9
	The current contract for similar services utilizes seven very experienced [10 to 20 years of IT experience] staff positions including one Sr. PM, three Project Managers, and three Technical Leads.   The current project relies heavily on senior technical skills and procurement experience, knowledge of federal regulations, knowledge of county funding processes. 

Have the required services and/or staff requirements been reduced in scope, complexity, or importance relative to the current contract?


	The PM support staff experience requirements are stated in 6.6.8.3 of the RFP and reflect the business needs of the State.  

	1-21
	Page 53,

§6.8.3

Table 5

§9.2
	The evaluation criteria for staff experience do not include scoring to distinguish between minimally qualified staff versus more experienced staff.  

The requirements and evaluation criteria in this RFP appear to focus on generic minimum level staff skills and company qualifications.  This approach seems likely to increase project risk.  

Would the State consider numerically scoring the resumes and adding graduated evaluation criteria to distinguish more qualified staff?


	No.


	1-22
	Page 53,

§6.8.3


	The RFP constrains staff experience to the past seven years. This unnecessarily limits the labor pool for this procurement, and unfairly favors the incumbent. What required skill, specialty or technology in this procurement warrants such a narrow experience timeframe? Specific experience in CWS development and maintenance from the mid-90s through 2000 is being disallowed by this limit.


	Requiring pertinent experience to be obtained in the past seven years allows the State to obtain contractor staff that have current knowledge of industry trends and standards, such as IEEE.  The maximum number of years of experience required in the RFP is four years.  This allows contractor staff to have worked a little over half-time over the seven year period to obtain the necessary experience and represents a reasonable approach.


	1-23
	Page 53,

§6.8.3


	The RFP allows bidders to propose staffing configurations that “they believe” will be able to meet the RFP requirements, but there is no information in the RFP upon which to base an estimate. For example: How many proposed system changes are expected (para 6.6.3.1)? How many Work Orders are expected (para 6.6.3.2)? Without quantities, including complexity estimates, how can these tasks be estimated?


	The number of system changes and work orders are prescribed in the current Prime Vendor contract Amendment 23 through the year 2013.  Please refer to this document in the Bidder Library.

	1-24
	Page 53,

§6.8.3


	Since the RFP tasks have been performed for many years by the incumbent, aren’t hours estimates already available, and shouldn’t this RFP provide them to all bidders? This would put all bidders on the same footing and result in a more equitable procurement.

	Task reports prepared by the incumbent are posted in the Bidders Library.  This will provide all Bidders with a historical basis for planning their Bids.  

	1-25
	Page 53,

§6.8.3

Pages 62-3

Table 5

§9.2
	The generic corporate qualifications and evaluation criteria appear to commoditize the PM/V&V services via minimal staff and experience qualifications, pass-fail scoring, and more than 50% evaluation on cost.  

Would the State consider reducing the cost element to 40% to reflect the significant technical focus of this project?

The current contract for similar services draws on corporate capabilities in a variety of areas including the following:  

· A proven process to replace staff with similar skills when an employee moves

· Experience in building and maintaining  SACWIS systems

· Experience in CA State and County budget processes

· Experience in IT enterprise operations management

· Experience with Federal and State approval documents.

· Experience with large IT operations management including SLA’s and management of large IT production operations 

· Experience with technical refresh for desktop management

Would the State consider revising the current generic corporate qualifications to add these?  
	No.

No.



	1-26
	Page 54,

§6.8.3.4
	The PMS Staff must have a minimum of four (4) FTE years experience within an IT environment analyzing, documenting and mitigating issues and recommendations from “External processes (Independent Project Oversight Contractors (IPOC) and Independent Verification and Validation (IV&V) Contractors, and State and federal requirements.” How does the State intend to evaluate that a Bidder has met this requirement? 


	Bidder staff experience will be evaluated under Section 9.2.  All required experience must be clearly documented on the Staff Resume Format form (Exhibit P) for the State’s review and evaluation.  In addition, contract staff possessing this skill will be noted on the Team Skill Cross Reference Table (Proposal Item 25, Section 6.8.5) for the State’s review and evaluation.

	1-27
	Page 54,

§6.8.3.4
	What level of understanding does the State expect Bidders to provide with regards to understanding federal regulations that apply to the CWS/CMS?


	None. 

	1-28
	Page 54,

§6.8.3.5
	PMS Staff must have a “Minimum of four (4) FTE years experience… providing PM&SVV services according to IEEE 1012 standards for IT projects defined as: a large-scale software integration project with a total project cost … of at least $30 million and at least 5000 users.” Since PM and SVV services are very different, can a Bidder receive a passing score if the proposed staff were mainly involved in only providing PM services that seldom utilized IEEE 1012 methods? How does the State intend to evaluate this requirement?  We recommend that the project staff needs four years of both Project Management and IEEE 1012-experience for a system of this size and complexity.


	See the response to 1-18.


	1-29
	Page 58,

§8
	Will the State consider alternative proposals for innovative approaches in conjunction with a bid submitted to the current requirements?
	No.

	1-30
	Page 62,

Table 6
	Table 6 indicates that preference points are awarded for TACPA, EZA, and LAMBRA. What are the maximum preference points awarded for TACPA, EZA, and LAMBRA (i.e., what is the maximum percent available)?
	If a bidder claims the TACPA, EZA, and/or LAMBRA preferences and the State verifies the claims and grants the preferences, the preferences are capped at $50,000 each or $100,000 combined.  The preference dollar amount will be deducted from the bidder’s total cost (for evaluation purposes only) to arrive at cost score.

	1-31
	Page 69
	The maximum DVBE preference incentive of 10 percent is awarded based on a 3 percent level of participation. Is the level of participation based on 3 percent of the total contract hours proposed or of the total contract dollars proposed by bidders?


	The DVBE Incentive will be applied according to Table 12.  Confirmed DVBE Participation Incentive.  Also, the DVBE subcontracting percentage is determined by the total (bidder’s proposal) contract dollar amount.  

	1-32
	Page 69
	“The DVBE incentive percentage is applied to the administrative (non-technical) and costs points earned by the Bidder.” According to page 62 of the RFP, there are no points awarded for meeting Administrative Requirements, only a pass/fail. Did the State intend to award points for something other than costs for Bidders meeting the DVBE preference?
	No.
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